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Dear Ian 

 

REVISED FUNDING 2011-12 

 

I am writing to inform you of a change to the National Museum of Science 
and Industry’s allocation for 2011-12. This letter replaces any previous 
notifications relating to 2011/12.  

 

The Secretary of State has agreed to provide the NMSI with a budget of £1.163m to use 
its reserves for capital expenditure in 2011/12.  This amount has now been added to your 
capital budget in the table below.  The approach taken has been to allocate 95% of the 
budget that organisations requested, enabling the Department to remain within the budget 
set for it by the Treasury and substantially grant the access to reserves requested by its 
Arm’s Length Bodies. Please advise me promptly if, at any point in the year, you find that 
your organisation will not need to access this much of its reserves.  Arrangements for 
access to reserves in future years will be confirmed separately. 

 

The amended control totals against which net expenditure will be monitored and the grant 
in aid that the Department will pay are as set out in the table below. The control totals are 
shown in the shaded columns. 
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capital 
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A B C D E F G H 

35.506 6.700 42.206 2.076 0.000 1.163 3.239 37.582 

 

Guidance on the budgeting rules within which you are expected to operate has previously 
been circulated and can be found in the Treasury’s Consolidated Budgeting Guidance. 

 

If you have any questions about the content of this letter then you can discuss them with 
either your normal Finance Team contact or with me.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 
 

SAMANTHA FOLEY 

Head of Finance 
 

cc: Anne Caine, Director of Finance & Committee Support 


